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YIr. Twfddy:

In view of the above considerations, there will be unavoidable delays on plants
close to completion such a4 Diablo Canyon. However, the Cotm>ission is proceeding
on the Action Plan on the highest priority 4asis in order to minimize these
delays. Although our primary responsibility is with the health and safety of
the public from the plant, operation, we also recognize the need to proceed with
licensing in a responsible manner to provide needed additional safe electrical
power generating capacity to your area as soon as possible.

I trust that the above information has been responsive to your inquiries.

Si ncerley,

(';,i, ",. „,;".6 tly

E. Pi. «.3SO

8 roid R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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I am pleased to respond to your letter of November 3, 1979 to the President
which was referred to me for reply. In your letter, you urged that an operating
license be issued f'r the Diablo Canyon Nuc'lear Pover Plant.

The President, in response to the recommendations of the President's Comllission
on the accident at the Three Nile Island fhclear Poser Plant, requested the Nuclear
Regulatory Cormission (NRC) to resolve the various issues to permit res|Nlption
of licensing actions no later than dune 1980. Toward this objective, the NRC

is preparing an Action Plan which is scheduled to be presented to the Comlission
in mid-February and, if approved, will be for warded to the affected utilftses
promptly thereafter. The Action Plan will delineate the specific issues that
must be resolved, the detailed criteria for implementation, and the various
implementation deadlines. However, the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board assigned
to the Diablo Canyon public hearings may require further public hearings on
public contentions related to the Action Plan requirements.
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Mir. Richard Twiddy
'404F. Street

Eureka, California 95501

Dear Mr. Twiddy:
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Docket File
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H. R. Denton
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S. A.
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J. Williams

J. F. Stolz W. Russell
B. C. Buckley D. Muller
E. G. Hylton R. Mattson
OCA (3) D. Eisenhut
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G. Ertter(08124)
M. Groff
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I am pleased to respond to your letter of November 3, 1979 to the President
which was referred to me for reply. In your letter, you urged that an operatin
license be issued for the Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power,

Plant.'he

President, in response,to the'ecommendations of the Presid t's ommsssien~
on the accident at'he Three Mile Island Nuclear Power Plant, direI'.ted the Nuclear ~~
Regulatory Coomission (NRC) to resolve the various issues to permit resumption
of licensing. actions no later than June 1980. Toward this objective, the NRC
is preparing an Action Plan which is scheduled to be presented to the Comnission
in mid-February and, ff approved, will be forwarded to the affected utilities
promptly thereafter. The Action Plan ui11 delineate the specific issues that
must be resolved, the detail d criteria f'r implementation, and the various
implementation deadlines. However, the Atomic Safety and I icensfng Board assigned ~to the Diablo Canyon public hearings may require further public h arings. on
public contentions related to the Action Plan requirement~s.

In view of the above considerations,'here will be unavoidable delays on plants
close to completion such as Diablo Canyon. However, the Coamission is proceeding
on the Action Plan on the highest priority basis in order to minimize these
delays. Although our primary responsibility is with the health and safety of
the public from the plant operation, we also recognize the need to proceed with
licensing in a responsible manner to provide needed additional safe electrical
power generating capacity to your area as soon as possible.

I trust that the above information has been responsive to your inquiries.

Sincerley,

Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Nr. Richard Twiddy
2404 F. Street
Eureka, California 95501

Dear Nr. Tuiddy:
I

Your letter to President Carter -regarding nuclear power has been
forwarded to this office for consideration.

in recognition of the severe implications of our continued dependence
on foreign oil, President Carter has offered a t<ational Energy Plan
that calls f'r a combination of energy sources to meet our electrical
requirements. He has also stressed the importance of conserving
energy by such practices as driving our cars less and lowering the
heat in our homes. Under the Energy Plan, solar, geothermal and
fusion technologies are receiving great emphasis and accelerated
development. However, their status is such that even under the most
successful of efforts they vill not'be able to meet all of the addi-
tional energy needs of the United States during the remainder of this
century. Thus, in the near and intermediate term, coal and uranium
must provide an increasing share of electrical generation. The
important pole that nuclear power must play in our energy future has
been expressed repeatedly by the President and the Secretary of
Energy.

The solution of the energy problems of this Nation will require the
full support of an informed public and your efforts in this regard are
greatly appreciated.
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inasmuch as matters pertaining to the i)censing, construction,
and operation of commercial nuclear poMer plants are under the cogni-
zance of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, we are forwarding your
letter to them for appropriate action by copy of this letter.

Sincerely,
Original signed by:

<T. A. t'erner--
John P. Thereault, Deputy Director
Plans and 'Analysis Division
Nuclear Reactor Programs

C

cc: Lee Gossick
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Richard and Jean Twiddy
2404 F. Street

Eureka, Calif. 95501

November 3, 1979

President Jimmy Carter
The White House
Washington, D. C. 20500

Dear President Carter:

I am writing this letter because I am concerned about the
critical energy shortage looming in our country.

I am sure you:.'re fully aware that adequate energy supplies
are essential to a healthy economy, and without such supplies
increased unemployment and economic hardships are inevitable.

The problem in our country is that a number of critical
energy projects have been delayed because large segments of
government regulations (including Federal and state) as presently
practiced is leading to a state of chronic indecision and
paralysis. In energy matters absence of decision means
absence of energy.

President'Carter, we in California know you as a fighter,
and I am asking for your. help to 'force government (Federal and
State) to pursue a policy to reduce our dependence on foreign
oil,through a balanced program of electric energy development.

I am asking for you to speak out and force the goverment to
do all'possible to expedite the energy projects determined as
necessary to meet our future electric demands, and especially
the critical Diablo Canyon 'Nuclear power plant which is essent-
ially complete and ready to operate safely.

4I

I find no reason why the licensing process for the Diablo
Nuclear plant cannot go forward. . This plant has been subjected '.

to the most intensive safety evaluation ever, and may be the
most throughly studied project known to man,

1

I am ready to help. Thank you for your assistance,
W

Sincerely,

R. T. Twiddy
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